
 Ryerson Index 

 NSW State Records 

 National Archives of Australia 

 LDS Church Familysearch (IGI) 

 FreeBMD 

 Australian War Memorial 

 World War II Nominal Roll 

 Rootsweb 

 Society of Australian Genealogists 

 Genes Reunited 

 GenUKI 

 Australian Cemeteries Index 

 Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies 

 Genealogy Search Australia 

 ACT Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

 Australasian Maritime Historical Society 

 Australian Anzacs in the Great War 1914-1918 

 Australian Bushrangers 

 Australian Cemeteries Index 

 Australian Cemetery Records 

 Australian Convict Link Page - Peter Mayberry's links to many convict sites 

 Australian Family History Compendium 

 Australian Family Tree Connections 

 Australian Government Geoscience Australia - place name search 

 Australian Medical Pioneers Index 

 Australian and New Zealand Cemeteries 

 Australian Obituaries 

 Australian Periodical Publications 1840-1845 -  A digital library of Australian 

journals 

 Australian War Medals 

 Australian War Memorial 

 Australian War Memorial Photographic Data Base - Many images of people and 

places involved in all wars 

 Australian Web Archive - Pandora 

 Australian Wills 

 Australia's Virtual Immigration Wall of Honour 

 Bendigo Goldfields Petition of 1853 - Search for your ancestors among the 5,000 

signatures 

 Censuses and Musters 

 Central Register of Indexing Projects in Australia - Judy Webster's homepage 

 Chinese Australians 

 Chinese Heritage of Australian Federation (CHAF) 

 Commonwealth War Graves Commission 

 Convicts to Australia 

 Convict Transportation Database Index 

 Digger History - Australian & N.Z. Armed Services 

 Early Church Codes NSW 

 Encyclopedia of Australian Shipwrecks 

 Fellowship of first Fleeters 

 Genealogical Research Directory Home Page 

http://www.rootsweb.com/~nswsdps/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/indexes-online
http://naa.gov.au/
http://www.familysearch.org/Eng/Search/frameset_search.asp?PAGE=igi/search_IGI.asp&clear_form=true
http://freebmd.rootsweb.com/cgi/search.pl
http://www.awm.gov.au/database/
http://www.ww2roll.gov.au/
https://www.rootsweb.com/
http://www.sag.org.au/
http://www.genesreunited.com/
http://www.genuki.org.uk/
http://austcemindex.com/
http://aiatsis.gov.au/
http://searchwhateveraustralia.com.au/
http://www.ors.act.gov.au/community/births_deaths_and_marriages
http://oceans.customer.netspace.net.au/amhs.html
http://www.aif.adfa.edu.au:8080/index.html
http://www.nedkellysworld.com.au/bushrangers/bushrangers_index.htm
http://austcemindex.com/
http://www.interment.net/aus/index.htm
http://www.pcug.org.au/~ppmay/austlinks.htm
http://www.cohsoft.com.au/afhc
http://www.aftc.com.au/
http://www.ga.gov.au/map/names/
http://www.medicalpioneers.com/
http://www.myrasplace.net/hstones/hdstns.htm
http://www.obituary.com.au/obituary/
http://www.nla.gov.au/ferg
http://www.awm.gov.au/research/infosheets/medals.asp
http://www.awm.gov.au/
http://www.awm.gov.au/database/cas.asp
http://pandora.nla.gov.au/index.html
http://www.jaunay.com/wills.html
http://www.janetreakesgenealogy.com/VirtualWall/Welcome.htm
http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/collections/treasures/bendigopetition/
http://www.members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/convicts/census.html
http://www.judywebster.gil.com.au/register.html
http://tinyurl.com/bc2wf
http://www.chaf.lib.latrobe.edu.au/
http://www.cwgc.org/
http://www.convictcentral.com/index.html
http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts
http://www.diggerhistory.info/
http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/familyHistory/churchCodes.htm
http://oceans1.customer.netspace.net.au/easw.html
http://www.fellowshipfirstfleeters.org.au/
http://www.ozemail.com.au/~grdxxx


 Genealogy Search Australia 

 Heritage Council of NSW 

 Historical Atlas of Sydney - Digital images of old maps 

 History of Australian Theatre 

 Homestead Leases of Far Western NSW 

 Hyde Park Barracks - Sydney 

 Internet History Resources/Sample NSW documents 

 Irish Australia on the Web 

 Jewish Genealogy in Australia 

 Map And Plan Collection Online Website 

 Mitchell Library Picman Database - Pictures & manuscript collection (includes 7,100 

pictures) 

 Monaro Pioneers 

 Moreton Bay Courier - BDM notices Index 

 National Archives of Australia 

 National Library of Australia - Indexes & databases 

 National Maritime Museum 

 Naval Historical Society of Australia 

 New South Wales Department of Lands 

 New South Wales Department of Lands - Parish Maps 

 New South Wales Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

 New South Wales State Library 

 New South Wales State Records 

 Newspapers - Ryerson Index to Contemporary Australian Death Notices 

 Newtown (NSW) Sands Directory - Includes old maps & history of streets 

 Northern Territory Archives Service 

 Northern Territory Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

 On-line Australasian Names Reseach Directory 

 On-line sourcing of Australian Passenger Lists 

 Ozindex- Links to history of Australian places 

 Passenger Lists 

 Persons called before Queensland Government committees (1860-1901) 

 Queensland Assisted Immigrants 1848-1884 Index 

 Queensland Assisted Immigrants 1883-1912 Index 

 Queensland Government State Archives - BDMs pre 1890 

 Queensland Old Age pension applications 1908-1909 

 Queensland Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages - BDMs post 1890 

 Queensland State Library 

 Royal Australian Navy – History 

 South Australia Assisted Immigrants - 1847-1886 

 South Australian State Library 

 South Australian Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

 South Australia - Observer newspaper 

 South Australia State Records 

 State Library of Victoria 

 Street Atlas of Australia 

 Supreme Court of NSW Decisions - 1788-1899 

 Sydney Benevolent Asylum - Index to Admissions and Discharges for the period 

1857-1900 

 Sydney Catholic Archdiocese 

http://www.searchwhateveraustralia.com.au/
http://www.heritage.nsw.gov.au/
http://www2.photosau.com/CosMaps/scripts/home.asp
http://www.hat-archive.com/
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~surreal/NSWW/Leases/index.html
http://www.hht.net.au/museums/hyde_park_barracks_museum
http://www.ihr.com.au/
http://www.irishaustralia.com/
http://www.ajgs.org.au/
http://mapco.net/
http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/picman/about.cfm
http://www.monaropioneers.com/
http://www.chapelhill.homeip.net/FamilyHistory/Other/MoretonBayCourier-Sorted-AHG.htm
http://www.naa.gov.au/
http://www.nla.gov.au/pathways/jnls/newsite/browse/geoghist.html
http://www.anmm.gov.au/site/page.cfm
http://www.navyhistory.org.au/
http://www.lands.nsw.gov.au/
http://parishmaps.lands.nsw.gov.au/pmap.html
http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.ryersonindex.org/
http://www.sydneyarchives.info/Downloads/body_downloads.html
http://www.nt.gov.au/dcis/nta/
http://www.nt.gov.au/justice/bdm/
http://www.list.jaunay.com/ausnames/
http://www.list.jaunay.com/ausnzpassengers/
http://www.zades.com.au/ozindex/ozindex.html
http://www.genealogylinks.net/australia/all-australia/ships.htm
http://fhr.slq.qld.gov.au/committees/
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/index/immigration.asp
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/index/imm1883_1912.asp
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/bdm.asp
http://www.judywebster.gil.com.au/index.html
http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/justice-services/births-deaths-and-marriages
http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/
http://www.navy.gov.au/History
http://www.catalog.slsa.sa.gov.au:1084/screens/opacmenu.html
http://www.catalog.slsa.sa.gov.au:1084/screens/opacmenu.html
http://www.ocba.sa.gov.au/bdm/index.html
http://www.slsa.sa.gov.au/federation/sa_observer.htm
http://www.archives.sa.gov.au/
http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/
http://www.whereis.com.au/whereis/home.jsp
http://www.law.mq.edu.au/scnsw/
http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com/
http://www.sydney.catholic.org.au/


 Sydney City Archives 

 Tasmanian Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages - 

 Tasmanian Central Coast Region Births, Deaths & Marriages - 

 Tasmania Genealogy Links 

 Tasmania - Port Arthur Historic Site 

 Tasmanian State Library 

 Tasmanian State Library - Picture Australia - Has a wonderful resource of images 

online 

 Victorian Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

 Victorian Dead Persons Society - Leave your Victorian research name interests at this 

site 

 Victorian Divorce Index 1861-1900 

 Victoria - Missing People found in Police Correspondence Records 

 Victoria - Newspaper Indexes on Line 

 Victoria - Public Record Office 

 Victorian Government Gazette -  1836-1997 online archive 

 Victorian Immigration -  Index to Shipping Records 

 Victorian Mining Accident Index - Names 3,000 miners injured or killed from 1850s 

to 1940s 

 War Memorials in Australia 

 Western Australia State Records 

 Western Australian Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages 

http://www.coraweb.com.au/  

http://www.cyndislist.com/australia/ 

 

specific local links  

Bathurst Council Library & visitors center 

Orange Council Library& visitors center 

Mudgee Council Library & visitors center 

 

Cemeteries  

 Hill End (Tambaroora)  

 Sofala 

 Sallys Flat 

 Wattle Flat  

 Hargraves 

 Pyramul 

http://www.sydneycity.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.justice.tas.gov.au/bdm/
http://www.leven.tassie.net.au/ULHM/genealog.htm
http://www.genealogylinks.net/australia/tasmania/index.html
http://www.portarthur.org.au/
http://www.statelibrary.tas.gov.au/
http://www.pictureaustralia.org/slt.html
https://online.justice.vic.gov.au/CA2574F700805DE7/HomePage?ReadForm&1=Home%7E&2=%7E&3=%7E
http://home.vicnet.net.au/~dpsoc/welcome.htm
http://www.macbeth.com.au/indexes/divsearch.html
http://www.ozemail.com.au/~hdharris/missingpeople.html
http://www.oldnewscopy.com/
http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
http://gazette.slv.vic.gov.au/
http://proarchives.imagineering.com.au/default.htm
http://www.ballaratgenealogy.org.au/miners.htm
http://www.skp.com.au/memorials2/default.htm
http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/
http://www.bdm.dotag.wa.gov.au/?uid=8908-5948-1089-1239
http://www.coraweb.com.au/
http://www.cyndislist.com/australia/


Hill End businesses 

Progress Association  

BRAG  Artist in residence program  

 History Hill 

 Hotel 

 Motel 

 Ranch 

 Hosies 

 Carlas cottage 

Hill End 

 historyhill.com.au 

History Hill 

 hillendranch.com.au 

Hill End Ranch 

 hillendnsw.com.au 

Scenic Dune Buggies Hill End 

 hillendlodge.com.au 

Hill End Lodge 

 hillendart.com.au 

Hill End Artists in Residence 

 hillend.org 

Hill End & Tambaroora Progress Association 

 Hill End Public School 

Hill End Public School 

 Hill End Historic Site 

Hill End Historic Site 

 

 

How to organize your own family reunion in Hill End 

http://www.teapotgenealogy.com/ReunionBooklet.htm 

http://www.gould.com.au/Organising-a-Family-Reunion-p/utp0121.htm 

 

 

http://www.historyhill.com.au/
http://hillendranch.com.au/
http://hillendnsw.com.au/
http://hillendlodge.com.au/
http://www.hillendart.com.au/
http://hillend.org/
http://www.hillend-p.schools.nsw.edu.au/
http://www.nationalparks.nsw.gov.au/hill-end-historic-site
http://www.teapotgenealogy.com/ReunionBooklet.htm
http://www.gould.com.au/Organising-a-Family-Reunion-p/utp0121.htm

